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Subject: FW: Training Documents

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks

rron
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2004 8:17 AM

raining Documents

Subje

Theater request to add additional Detention Ops predeployment training requirements. |

| --—-Original Message-----
From':w;u CFLCC/3A-FWD-C3 .
~ Sent: Fricay, August 20, 2004 11:02 AM :
“To: TC CFLCC/3A-ATL-C3; CTC '
C CFLCC/3A-FWD-C3 TNG]j TC MNC-I C35 Force Gen
Subjecti FWT {raining Documents '

Classiﬂcation:_

Caveats: NONE
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C3 Training Operatlons Ofncer
CFLCC C3 FWD
318-430-5088

Frdm:ﬁLTC CFLCC/3A-FWD-C3 Pians
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2004 10:28 AM

To
ce A) CFLCe/3A-Fwn: D, D (e G|

Subject: FW: Training Documents

Classification: -

Caveais: NONE

B

o -
CFLCC C3 Plans (Kuwait)

psw 315 (N

-—-0Original Message-—-— |
From;{#m: MNC-I C35 Force Gen
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2004 12:18 PM

To COL MNC-I C3 Chief Of Ops;
MAJ MNC- R COL MNC-I c3,

L MNC-I €3 CHOPS

CFLCC/3A-ATL-C5]

Subject: FW: Training Documents ~

Please pass to the trainers. Enclosed is MG Miller, Detention OPS recommendation to the training program.

LTC
MNC-I C35 (Force Generatlon)

DSN 318-822 (il

----- Original Message----- ‘
From:wpu MNC-I C5 PLANNER
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2004 11:22 AM
To:#fc MNC-I C35 Force Gen -
Subject: raining Documents '

sir. As requiested. ViR [

——
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.Classification: _

Caveats: NONE

attachment Classification

Attachment Caveats: NONE
Classiﬁcati»on:—

Caveats: NONE
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HEADQUARTERS
MULTLNATIONAL FORCE — IRAQ
OFFICE OF THE DCG-DO
BAGHDAD, IRAQ
APO AE 08342-1400
AEPLY TC
ATTENTION OF

MNFIL-CD 12 August 2004

MEMORANDUM FOR C3, MNFI

SUBJECT: Non 31E MP/ILO Pre-Deployment Training Requirements for the Iraqi Theater of
Operations

1. Based on a comprehensive review of the 31E / Military Policz — Internment/Resettiement
Specialist task set and the unique considerations present in this theater for MP / ILO nominated
=~~~ QIF 2/3 units and Individual Augmentees (IAs), we have identified theater (Iraq) specific pre-

. deployment training requirements for detainee operatons. (See enclosure). The task set
represents the minimum number of 31E related tasks and other recommended supporting tasks
requiring validation during the mobilization process and is in addition to other mandated subject
matter / 1opics required for deployment to the Iragi theater.

2. Request DIRLAUTH with FORSCOM relative to the deployment cycle training requirements
for MPs and ILO MPs identified for duty in the Iraqi theater. '

3. MP/ILO units and IAs arriving in support -of OIF 2/3 must be trained 10 standard in the
unique task set required in detainee operations in order to facilitaie the effective ransfer-of
operations during the rotation of forces without degradation of operational eapabilities.

4. Please direct questions regarding this memorandum to0 the LT

Deiainee Operations at DSN 822 {ijipor e-mail a iraq.centcom.smil.mil.

L M

Encl (1) "D MIELER

!

£
Deputy~Cpmmanding General
\\/Detajn ¢ Operailons
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‘Non 31E MPs/ILO MPs Pre-Deployment Training Task Set

Task

Reference

1. | Introduction to Detainee Operations

N

Perform security and control activities at'a detainee
camp

USAMPS CD 202

USAMPS CD 226

Apply priorities of force within a detamee camp

Task 191-381-1324

Conduct inspections/shakedowns of detainee areas

Task 191-381-1251

Obseérve detainees in close confinement

Task 191-381-1317

SAILIENTE

Control recreation, shower and shave call w1t‘“nn
close confinement

Task 191-381-1319

=~

Inspect physical security of a Detainee Camp (tents
and barracks area) '

Task 191-382-2347

Interact with detainees

| Task 191-387- 12507
USAMPS CD 206

©

Restrain a detainee

USAMPS CD 250

Task 191-381-1255/

10.

Detect symptoms of unusual or potentially deviant:
behaviors of detainees

Task 191-361-1291

11.

Control vehicle entry to and exit from a detainee
camp

Task 191-387-1304

12.

Contro! packages and materials at sally port

USAMPS CD 404

Task 191-381-1305/

'_13."

Control personnel entry to and.exit from a detainee
camp

Task 191-381-1306

14.

Control detaineé movements wx’chm a dotamee camp

Task 191-381-1332

=

Frisk search a detainee

Task 191-381-1287

16.

Perform a forced removg!-of a detamee

Task 191-381-1861

17.

Account for detainees

Task 191-382-2290

18.

Brief detainee escorts / escori procedures

1 USAMPS CD 246

19.

Prepare observation and disciplinary reports

Task 191-381-1323

20.

Supervise and control p‘rocedures during detainee
meals

Task 191-382-2348

21.

Prepare a DA Form 2823 (Sworn Statement)

- Task 191-376-0002

22.

Prepare a DA Form 4137 (Evidence/Property
Custody Document)

Task 191-376-5138

23.

Identify evidenc e/contraband

‘Task 191-376-5124

24.

Collect evidence

Task 191-376-5125

25.

Unarmed Self-Defense (Dressure Point Control
Technigugs)

USAMPS CD 260

26.

Stress Management

27.

Geneva Convention (Humarne Treatment of
Detainees)

| USAMPS CD 208

USAMPS CD 113

28.

| USAMPS CD 216

HIV and Universal Pre_cauﬁons

Enclosure 1 to Non 31E, MPs/ILO Pre—Dep]ovmem Traming R :\eqquemems for the Iraqi Theater
of Operations
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29.

*Full Spectrum of Use of Force fo include:
Verbal persuasion
Less than Lethal Weapons

-0C (Al
-12 Gauge Shotgun (less than lethal munitions —
M1013, M1012, 40mm non-lethal and 40mm -
1029)
*(Incorporate ROE for Iraq)

-Proper use and operation of a Taser (SEL Indiv)‘

USAMPS CD 252 (Use of
Force), CD 500 (Non-Lethal
Weapons)

Task 191-381-1294

: Emergenoy Action for Fire, Escapes and Disorders
within Detainee Operations

USAMPS CD 254

Special Housing Unit Procedures within Detainee
Operations

USAMPS CD 410

React to a bomb threat and/or bomb in 2 detainee
camp

Task 191-381-1250

Supervise and control processes in order to ensure
compliance with 3 and 4 of the Geneva Convention

Personal safety awareness

USAMPS CD 228

Perform as a2 Tower Guard

Task 191-381-1302

Participate in Riot Control Format:ons o Control
Internees

Task 191-381-1258

Take Action in the Event of Disorder at an
internment Facility

Task 191-381-1321

. Additional Recommended Tasks:.

A
B

Cc
D

E.
F

G
H

!

. Cultural awareness (Islam and lrag) -

. Interpersonal communication (IPC) Skills

. Maintain Operations Security (OPSEC)

. Behavioral Health Sciences (BHS) training

Civil Disturbance (CD) training

. Segregation measures
. Storage of evidence
.. identification of suspicious activity

React io Direct and-indirect Fires

Enclosure 1 to Non 31E, MPs/ILO Pre-Deployment TrammU Requirements for the Iraqi Theater
of Op\,ranons
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